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From: Barnes, Gerald[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E8B49E113CF64EE2BBE69D133846A7BE-
BARNES, GER] 

Sent: Mon 29/11/2021 5:07:47 PM (UTC) 

To: Denbali, Farzin GRO 

Cc: Gauntlett, Paul GRO 

Subject: RE: Horizon Queries 

Hi Farzin, 

Well as part of the migration to AWS we had a meeting with Post Office personnel and they were unaware 
that the Horizon data on PARC201 and PARC202 is different! 

For any given Horizon transaction it is put in different files for PAR201 and PARC202. 

So the generated spreadsheets are the same (wherever run from) but the files retrieved are different. 

Every so often a query works on one but not the other, for example PCO268776. 

So we may wish to run 100 random Horizon queries (i.e. pre 2010) on the two servers and confirm that the 
results are the same. What I stated was that it is my belief that rarely translations might be missing from one or the 
other but when not missing they are always the same. 

How would we normally cost such an exercise? 

Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

From: Denbali, Farzin a GRo 1> 

Sent: Monday, November 29, 20213:20 PM 
To: Barnes, Gerald ._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._._' 
Cc: Gauntlett, Paul 4_._._._._._._._._._._._.GRo_._._._._._._._._._._._..3> 
Subject: RE: Horizon Queries 

Hi Gerald, 

Not that I am aware of. However, this may have been done as part of migration to HNG-X, well before I joined Sec 
Ops. 

Regards, 

Farzin Denbali 
Security Operations Manager 

Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN, UK 
Mob _ GRO -------- 

Email: ;_._._ _._._._._._. GRO _ _._._._._._._._.. 

From: Barnes, Gerald < .-------- CRP. 
Sent: Monday, November 29, 20212:57 PM 
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To: Denbali, Farzin < GRo >> 
Cc: Gauntlett, Paul
Subject: Horizon Queries 

Hi Farzin, 

Has there ever been an exercise when old Horizon Queries were run both on IRE11 and IRE19 and it 
confirmed that the results were the same? 

Regards, 
Gerald Barnes 

Gerald Barnes 

Senior Software Engineer 

Post Office Account 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berks, RG12 8SN 

Mob: ._._.
. . .

.GRO 

Email:l GRO._._._._._._._._._._, 

Linked in: http:www.linkedin.com/in/GeraldJamesBarnes

Web: htta://uk.fuiitsu.com 
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Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 


